
From: Montes, Gregory
To: Taylor, Roger; Eckard, Megan; Soliz, Ricardo
Subject: RE: PIR# C175156 Zilker Park Metropolitan Vision Plan All Correspondence
Date: Monday, March 20, 2023 11:44:48 AM

Hi Roger,
 
I have no other correspondence to offer other than the two emails Megan already sent you. Thanks.
 
Gregory Montes, CNU-A
Program Manager
City of Austin Parks and Recreation Dept.
 

From: Taylor, Roger <Roger.Taylor@austintexas.gov> 
Sent: Monday, March 20, 2023 10:06 AM
To: Eckard, Megan <Megan.Eckard@austintexas.gov>
Cc: Montes, Gregory <Gregory.Montes@austintexas.gov>
Subject: RE: PIR# C175156 Zilker Park Metropolitan Vision Plan All Correspondence 
Importance: High
 
Good morning Megan,
 
Thank you so much for the responsive information.
Hi Greg,  if you have anything I can obtain that information for you and I can go ahead and close out
his PIR today.
 
 
Thank you,
Roger Taylor, Jr.
Records Analyst
Austin Parks & Recreation Department
Cultural Places, Natural Spaces
200 S. Lamar Blvd., Austin, TX 78704
Office: (512) 974.6796 |  roger.taylor@austintexas.gov
 
 
 
 
 

From: Eckard, Megan <Megan.Eckard@austintexas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 5:37 PM
To: Taylor, Roger <Roger.Taylor@austintexas.gov>
Cc: Soliz, Ricardo <Ricardo.Soliz@austintexas.gov>; Montes, Gregory
<Gregory.Montes@austintexas.gov>; Schneider, Justin <Justin.Schneider@austintexas.gov>
Subject: Re: PIR# C175156 Zilker Park Metropolitan Vision Plan All Correspondence
 
Hello Roger,
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I have attached two emails to include for this PIR. Greg will review if there are additional documents
to provide upon his return next week.
 
Thank you,
 

Megan Eckard

Planner, City of Austin Parks and Recreation Department

megan.eckard@austintexas.gov

512-974-9439

From: Soliz, Ricardo <Ricardo.Soliz@austintexas.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 08:50 AM
To: Eckard, Megan <Megan.Eckard@austintexas.gov>; Montes, Gregory
<Gregory.Montes@austintexas.gov>; Schneider, Justin <Justin.Schneider@austintexas.gov>
Subject: FW: PIR# C175156 Zilker Park Metropolitan Vision Plan All Correspondence
 
Team,
 
Do you all have materials that pertain to this PIR? 
 
Thank you,
 

Ricardo Soliz
Division Manager – Park Planning
Austin Parks and Recreation Department
512-974-9452
Ricardo.Soliz@austintexas.gov
 

From: Taylor, Roger <Roger.Taylor@austintexas.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 8:42 AM
To: Vaclavik, Charles <Charles.Vaclavik@austintexas.gov>; Soliz, Ricardo
<Ricardo.Soliz@austintexas.gov>; Ross, Amanda <Amanda.Ross@austintexas.gov>
Cc: McNeeley, Kimberly <Kimberly.McNeeley@austintexas.gov>; Piper, Suzanne
<Suzanne.Piper@austintexas.gov>; Kallivoka, Liana [PARD] <Liana.Kallivoka@austintexas.gov>; Jay,
Jodi <Jodi.Jay@austintexas.gov>; Massie, Lucas <Lucas.Massie@austintexas.gov>; Williams, Jasmine
<Jasmine.Williams@austintexas.gov>
Subject: PIR# C175156 Zilker Park Metropolitan Vision Plan All Correspondence
 
Hello,
We have received a new Public Information Request (PIR) related to:
Request #: C175156
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Requestor:  Gail Rothe
Request Date Range: 1.1.2022 - 3.10.2023
 
Due Date:   3/18/2023  
Information Requested:  

“ Regarding the Zilker Park Metropolitan Vision Plan, I am requesting all
correspondence between the City's Office of Sustainability and the Parks &
Recreation Department, and all correspondence between the City's Office of
Sustainability and consultants on the project, including Design Workshop.”

 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need extra time to work on this
request. Also, let me know if you do not have any responsive information.  If there are
other staff members (or other City departments) you feel should be copied, please
advise.

 
 
Thank You,
Roger Taylor, Jr.
Records Analyst
Austin Parks & Recreation Department
Cultural Places, Natural Spaces
Office: (512) 974.6796 |  roger.taylor@austintexas.gov
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Re: ZPVP | Interpretive Storyline

Eckard, Megan <Megan.Eckard@austintexas.gov>
Wed 6/15/2022 11:12 AM

To: Lilly, Leslie <Leslie.Lilly@austintexas.gov>
Please include me as well. Thank you!

Megan Eckard
Planner, City of Austin Parks and Recreation Department
megan.eckard@austintexas.gov
512-974-9439

From: Lilly, Leslie <Leslie.Lilly@austintexas.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 07:39 PM
To: Montes, Gregory <Gregory.Montes@austintexas.gov>; Sonny Sin <ssin@designworkshop.com>;
chempel@designworkshop.com <chempel@designworkshop.com>; Lilauwala, Rohan
<Rohan.Lilauwala@austintexas.gov>; Jonathan Ogren <jogren@siglogroup.com>
Cc: Johnston, Liz <Liz.Johnston@austintexas.gov>; Coyne, Katie <Katie.Coyne@austintexas.gov>; Gonzalez, Ana
<Ana.Gonzalez@austintexas.gov>; Clement, John <John.Clement@austintexas.gov>; Gibson, Leah
<Leah.Gibson@austintexas.gov>; Coudert, Marc <Marc.Coudert@austintexas.gov>; King, Emily
<Emily.King@austintexas.gov>; Valenti, Margaret <Margaret.Valenti@austintexas.gov>; Eckard, Megan
<Megan.Eckard@austintexas.gov>; Kurt Culbertson <kculbertson@designworkshop.com>; Schneider, Justin
<Justin.Schneider@austintexas.gov>; Soliz, Ricardo <Ricardo.Soliz@austintexas.gov>
Subject: RE: ZPVP | Interpretive Storyline

Yup! We obviously need you Greg!! 😊

From: Montes, Gregory <Gregory.Montes@austintexas.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 5:20 PM
To: Sonny Sin <ssin@designworkshop.com>; chempel@designworkshop.com; Lilauwala, Rohan
<Rohan.Lilauwala@austintexas.gov>; Jonathan Ogren <jogren@siglogroup.com>; Lilly, Leslie
<Leslie.Lilly@austintexas.gov>
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

Count me in also. Thanks.

Gregory Montes, CNU-A
Program Manager, PARD Planning
City of Austin Parks and Recreation Dept.

From: Sonny Sin <ssin@designworkshop.com>
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 5:13 PM
To: chempel@designworkshop.com; Lilauwala, Rohan <Rohan.Lilauwala@austintexas.gov>; Jonathan Ogren
<jogren@siglogroup.com>; Lilly, Leslie <Leslie.Lilly@austintexas.gov>
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Cc: Johnston, Liz <Liz.Johnston@austintexas.gov>; Coyne, Katie <Katie.Coyne@austintexas.gov>; Gonzalez, Ana
<Ana.Gonzalez@austintexas.gov>; Clement, John <John.Clement@austintexas.gov>; Gibson, Leah
<Leah.Gibson@austintexas.gov>; Coudert, Marc <Marc.Coudert@austintexas.gov>; King, Emily
<Emily.King@austintexas.gov>; Valenti, Margaret <Margaret.Valenti@austintexas.gov>; Montes, Gregory
<Gregory.Montes@austintexas.gov>; Eckard, Megan <Megan.Eckard@austintexas.gov>; Kurt Culbertson
<kculbertson@designworkshop.com>; Schneider, Justin <Justin.Schneider@austintexas.gov>; Soliz, Ricardo
<Ricardo.Soliz@austintexas.gov>
Subject: Re: ZPVP | Interpretive Storyline

*** External Email - Exercise Caution ***

I’d love to listen in too!

Thank you!

Sonny Sin

From: Claire Hempel <chempel@designworkshop.com>
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 5:11:31 PM
To: Lilauwala, Rohan <Rohan.Lilauwala@austintexas.gov>; Jonathan Ogren <jogren@siglogroup.com>; Lilly, Leslie
<Leslie.Lilly@austintexas.gov>
Cc: Sonny Sin <ssin@designworkshop.com>; Johnston, Liz <Liz.Johnston@austintexas.gov>; Coyne, Katie
<Katie.Coyne@austintexas.gov>; Gonzalez, Ana <Ana.Gonzalez@austintexas.gov>; Clement, John
<John.Clement@austintexas.gov>; Gibson, Leah <Leah.Gibson@austintexas.gov>; Coudert, Marc
<Marc.Coudert@austintexas.gov>; King, Emily <Emily.King@austintexas.gov>; Valenti, Margaret
<Margaret.Valenti@austintexas.gov>; Montes, Gregory <Gregory.Montes@austintexas.gov>; Eckard, Megan
<Megan.Eckard@austintexas.gov>; Kurt Culbertson <kculbertson@designworkshop.com>; Schneider, Justin
<Justin.Schneider@austintexas.gov>; Soliz, Ricardo <Ricardo.Soliz@austintexas.gov>
Subject: RE: ZPVP | Interpretive Storyline

I would like to listen in, Leslie. Thanks!

Claire Hempel (she/hers)
PLA, AICP CUD, LEED® Green Associate™, CDT
Principal

812 San Antonio Street
Suite 401
Austin, TX 78701
512 647-2371 (direct)
512 499-0222 (main)
512 774-9191 (mobile)
www.designworkshop.com

From: Lilauwala, Rohan <Rohan.Lilauwala@austintexas.gov>
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 4:59 PM
To: Jonathan Ogren <jogren@siglogroup.com>; Lilly, Leslie <Leslie.Lilly@austintexas.gov>
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
<Megan.Eckard@austintexas.gov>; Claire Hempel <chempel@designworkshop.com>; Kurt Culbertson
<kculbertson@designworkshop.com>; Schneider, Justin <Justin.Schneider@austintexas.gov>; Soliz, Ricardo
<Ricardo.Soliz@austintexas.gov>
Subject: RE: ZPVP | Interpretive Storyline

Hi all,

Sunny – thanks for sharing.
Leslie – I’d like to stay in the loop on technical/regulatory issues.

Thanks,

Rohan Lilauwala (he/him)
Environmental Program Coordinator
Office of Sustainability | City of Austin
512-974-9394

From: Jonathan Ogren <jogren@siglogroup.com>
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 4:30 PM
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
<Marc.Coudert@austintexas.gov>; King, Emily <Emily.King@austintexas.gov>; Lilauwala, Rohan
<Rohan.Lilauwala@austintexas.gov>; Valenti, Margaret <Margaret.Valenti@austintexas.gov>; Montes, Gregory
<Gregory.Montes@austintexas.gov>; Eckard, Megan <Megan.Eckard@austintexas.gov>;
chempel@designworkshop.com; Kurt Culbertson <kculbertson@designworkshop.com>; Schneider, Justin
<Justin.Schneider@austintexas.gov>; Soliz, Ricardo <Ricardo.Soliz@austintexas.gov>
Subject: Re: ZPVP | Interpretive Storyline

*** External Email - Exercise Caution ***

I would like to participate in the  technical/regulatory issues.  Thanks,

Jonathan Ogren
jogren@siglogroup.com
www.siglogroup.com
512.699.5986

On Mon, Jun 13, 2022 at 4:24 PM Lilly, Leslie <Leslie.Lilly@austintexas.gov> wrote:

Hi Sonny,

Thanks so much for sending this update email! Friday was a lovely collaboration. Also, I was just drafting a
message to connect with this group about spending some time discussing the more technical/regulatory issues
that we did not have time to dive into last Friday. Can I get a general head count for the folks that would like to
participate? Let me know and thank you!

Best
Leslie
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FW: ZPVP | WPD Work Session

Eckard, Megan <Megan.Eckard@austintexas.gov>
on behalf of
Sonny Sin <ssin@designworkshop.com>
Thu 9/15/2022 02:19 PM

To: Johnston, Liz <Liz.Johnston@austintexas.gov>;Gonzalez, Ana <Ana.Gonzalez@austintexas.gov>;Clement,
John <John.Clement@austintexas.gov>;Gibson, Leah <Leah.Gibson@austintexas.gov>;Coudert, Marc
<Marc.Coudert@austintexas.gov>;Lilauwala, Rohan <Rohan.Lilauwala@austintexas.gov>;Coyne, Katie
<Katie.Coyne@austintexas.gov>;Valenti, Margaret <Margaret.Valenti@austintexas.gov>;King, Emily
<Emily.King@austintexas.gov>;Lilly, Leslie <Leslie.Lilly@austintexas.gov>
Hello all,

This is a follow-up to our June discussion on ecological components and recommendations for the Draft Zilker
Park Vision Plan. Design Workshop will host the meeting at their office (address listed in the invite), with the
option to join remotely. Feel free to reach out to Greg, Leslie, or me with any questions. Thank you!

 

From: Sonny Sin <ssin@designworkshop.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 12:04:05 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada)
To: Sonny Sin <ssin@designworkshop.com>; chempel@designworkshop.com <chempel@designworkshop.com>;
Jonathan Ogren <jogren@siglogroup.com>; Haley Wagoner <hwagoner@siglogroup.com>; Eckard, Megan
<Megan.Eckard@austintexas.gov>; Montes, Gregory <Gregory.Montes@austintexas.gov>; Soliz, Ricardo
<Ricardo.Soliz@austintexas.gov>
Subject: ZPVP | WPD Work Session
When: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 9:30 AM-11:30 AM.
Where: 812 San Antonio St #401, Austin, TX 78701; Austin Large Conference Room;
https://designworkshop.zoom.us/j/89865812302?pwd=T1RxNzNsSUpOR2tqakpVbEsxSDIvUT09

*** External Email - Exercise Caution ***

Feel free to forward!
 
Sonny Sin | Design Workshop is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
 
Join Zoom Meeting
https://designworkshop.zoom.us/j/89865812302?pwd=T1RxNzNsSUpOR2tqakpVbEsxSDIvUT09
 
Meeting ID: 898 6581 2302
Passcode: 953730
One tap mobile
+13462487799,,89865812302#,,,,*953730# US (Houston)
+16699009128,,89865812302#,,,,*953730# US (San Jose)
 
Dial by your location
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdesignworkshop.zoom.us%2Fj%2F89865812302%3Fpwd%3DT1RxNzNsSUpOR2tqakpVbEsxSDIvUT09&data=05%7C01%7Cmegan.eckard%40austintexas.gov%7C6d62b853d8c04e2c286908da974b2405%7C5c5e19f6a6ab4b45b1d0be4608a9a67f%7C0%7C0%7C637988646227287414%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kbCa6ERMiiRiilNz9AFZyi%2FgyxQdGns2vkJtVs4b1Kc%3D&reserved=0


        +1 719 359 4580 US
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
        +1 669 444 9171 US
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
        +1 309 205 3325 US
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
        +1 386 347 5053 US
        +1 564 217 2000 US
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
        +1 646 931 3860 US
Meeting ID: 898 6581 2302
Passcode: 953730
Find your local number: https://designworkshop.zoom.us/u/kevLMEFvL0
 
 
Confidentiality note: The above email and any attachments contain information that may be
confidential and/or privileged. The information is for the use of the individual or entity originally
intended. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this
information is prohibited. If this transmission is received in error, please immediately notify the sender
and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

CAUTION: This email was received at the City of Austin, from an EXTERNAL source. Please use
caution when clicking links or opening attachments. If you believe this to be a malicious and/or

phishing email, please forward this email to cybersecurity@austintexas.gov.

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdesignworkshop.zoom.us%2Fu%2FkevLMEFvL0&data=05%7C01%7Cmegan.eckard%40austintexas.gov%7C6d62b853d8c04e2c286908da974b2405%7C5c5e19f6a6ab4b45b1d0be4608a9a67f%7C0%7C0%7C637988646227287414%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=vvl3LdfR5HqZO1Fjmu1xLAQ7pgcbGkVqh7FfBc0G8ok%3D&reserved=0


From: Sonny Sin
To: Lilly, Leslie; Johnston, Liz; Coyne, Katie; Gonzalez, Ana; Clement, John; Gibson, Leah; Coudert, Marc; King,

Emily; Lilauwala, Rohan; Valenti, Margaret; Montes, Gregory
Cc: Eckard, Megan; chempel@designworkshop.com; jogren@siglogroup.com; Kurt Culbertson; Schneider, Justin;

Soliz, Ricardo
Subject: RE: Zilker Park Vision Plan Charette (Hybrid Meeting)
Date: Thursday, June 2, 2022 3:15:59 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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*** External Email - Exercise Caution ***

Hello all,
 
Below is the meeting agenda for tomorrow.
Please let me know if you have any questions before.
 
 
Location: DW Austin Office – 812 San Antonio St., Austin TX

Parking available on street and through pay parking garage off 9th Street
Attendees: DW, PARD, WPD, Office of Sustainability, Siglo
Date: Friday, June 3rd
Time: 3-4:30
 
Agenda:

I. Introductions
II. Review of three concepts (Claire)
III. Defining elements of a high functioning urban ecosystem

a. Definition of Ecological Uplift vs. Rewilding (Jonathan)
b. Metrics for Ecosystem Services
c. Climate Equity Plan Alignment (see attached TAG email and below from Marc Coudert)

IV. Strategies for mitigating impact
a. Mitigating impact of impervious cover or heavily used recreational areas
b. Applying Functional Green framework (see attached)
c. Environmental Sustainability PARD superiority guidance
d. Creating networks of connected vegetated buffers
e. Multiple functions
f. GSI
g. Vendor locations along water’s edges

                                                               i.      The Rowing Dock
                                                             ii.      Public Dock
                                                           iii.      Canoe Rental on Lower Barton Creek

V. Stewardship Model
a. Green jobs and ACCC
b. Funding mechanisms and conservancy structures

mailto:ssin@designworkshop.com
mailto:Leslie.Lilly@austintexas.gov
mailto:Liz.Johnston@austintexas.gov
mailto:Katie.Coyne@austintexas.gov
mailto:Ana.Gonzalez@austintexas.gov
mailto:John.Clement@austintexas.gov
mailto:Leah.Gibson@austintexas.gov
mailto:Marc.Coudert@austintexas.gov
mailto:Emily.King@austintexas.gov
mailto:Emily.King@austintexas.gov
mailto:Rohan.Lilauwala@austintexas.gov
mailto:Margaret.Valenti@austintexas.gov
mailto:Gregory.Montes@austintexas.gov
mailto:Megan.Eckard@austintexas.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d597c3be26fb4ccd8ebab0b6274da0ce-Guest_eff2c
mailto:jogren@siglogroup.com
mailto:kculbertson@designworkshop.com
mailto:Justin.Schneider@austintexas.gov
mailto:Ricardo.Soliz@austintexas.gov


















VI. Policies within Zilker that Could be Improved for Efficiency/Functionality
a. Composting toilets
b. Detention

VII. Funding the Initiatives
a. Possibilities from other departments
b. Timing

 
For reference:

1. Environmental Sustainability PARD superiority guidance – a collaborative internal document
that Chris Herrington was working on before he left

2. Functional Green – this is not a regulatory requirement and has not been officially adopted in
any capacity but provides a framework for adopting sustainable practices.

 
 
Sonny Sin (she/hers)
 

812 San Antonio Street
Suite 401
Austin, TX 78701
512 717-9783 (direct)
512 499-0222 x9783 (main)
www.designworkshop.com

 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Lilly, Leslie <Leslie.Lilly@austintexas.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 3:50 PM
To: Lilly, Leslie; Johnston, Liz; Coyne, Katie; Gonzalez, Ana; Clement, John; Gibson, Leah; Coudert,
Marc; King, Emily; Lilauwala, Rohan; Valenti, Margaret; Montes, Gregory
Cc: Eckard, Megan; Claire Hempel; Sonny Sin; jogren@siglogroup.com; Kurt Culbertson; Schneider,
Justin; Soliz, Ricardo
Subject: Zilker Park Vision Plan Charette (Hybrid Meeting)
When: Friday, June 3, 2022 3:00 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: 812 San Antonio Street, Suite 401
 
Hey Folks,
 
Design Workshop has graciously offered to host and help facilitate the charette at their offices. The
meeting will take place at the location listed in this invite, with the option to join remotely if the IRL
location doesn’t work for you!
 
 
 
________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams meeting

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.designworkshop.com%2F&data=05%7C01%7Cjustin.schneider%40austintexas.gov%7C62f601a590c04bf2d86d08da44d4b2de%7C5c5e19f6a6ab4b45b1d0be4608a9a67f%7C0%7C0%7C637897977582576344%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=0fe7O5KpHqSXlkVF2iR0hewhHNv9CeBVQQvO8Y9Oogg%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finstagram.com%2Fdesignworkshop&data=05%7C01%7Cjustin.schneider%40austintexas.gov%7C62f601a590c04bf2d86d08da44d4b2de%7C5c5e19f6a6ab4b45b1d0be4608a9a67f%7C0%7C0%7C637897977582576344%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kjcDlp3ZunNt32S2dOJluDUX2BetpHylaJlyCOeksGs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2F24397&data=05%7C01%7Cjustin.schneider%40austintexas.gov%7C62f601a590c04bf2d86d08da44d4b2de%7C5c5e19f6a6ab4b45b1d0be4608a9a67f%7C0%7C0%7C637897977582576344%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=FZt%2FSP1n7iubAYlqyB4MrynBGiBINVXZ9vAinfMiAQQ%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fpages%2FDenver-CO%2FDesign-Workshop-Inc%2F215521136004&data=05%7C01%7Cjustin.schneider%40austintexas.gov%7C62f601a590c04bf2d86d08da44d4b2de%7C5c5e19f6a6ab4b45b1d0be4608a9a67f%7C0%7C0%7C637897977582576344%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=It7x3gZYPxNBqxZ29y%2FtCKGqc1JzU9BCI28C3ZCBAk0%3D&reserved=0


Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)
+1 512-831-7858,,202705989#   United States, Austin
Phone Conference ID: 202 705 989#
Find a local number | Reset PIN

Learn More | Meeting options

________________________________________________________________________________
Confidentiality note: The above email and any attachments contain information that may be
confidential and/or privileged. The information is for the use of the individual or entity
originally intended. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution
or use of this information is prohibited. If this transmission is received in error, please
immediately notify the sender and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

CAUTION: This email was received at the City of Austin, from an EXTERNAL
source. Please use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. If you

believe this to be a malicious and/or phishing email, please forward this email to
cybersecurity@austintexas.gov.
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tel:+15128317858,,202705989
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2FmeetingOptions%2F%3ForganizerId%3D8e8713da-1d67-4e09-b797-bd245042e7e3%26tenantId%3D5c5e19f6-a6ab-4b45-b1d0-be4608a9a67f%26threadId%3D19_meeting_ODI5ZWRjNzAtZjE2MC00OGI5LWFlNDYtNTY5NzUzY2YyN2Zj%40thread.v2%26messageId%3D0%26language%3Den-US&data=05%7C01%7Cjustin.schneider%40austintexas.gov%7C62f601a590c04bf2d86d08da44d4b2de%7C5c5e19f6a6ab4b45b1d0be4608a9a67f%7C0%7C0%7C637897977582732564%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HvNibJpiZUAfMfEsmeAOB9n%2F6GCzzkZ2gddS57MuCnw%3D&reserved=0


From: Eckard, Megan
To: chempel@designworkshop.com; Sonny Sin; Soliz, Ricardo; Chute Canul, Christine; Williams, Danne; Johnson,

Kevin; Colfax, Ellen; McKnight, Kim; Linett, Steven; Vaclavik, Charles; Diaz, Joe;
Anthony.Savage@austintexas.gov; Homann, Albert; Belk, Virgil; Chandler, Sonny; Jay, Jodi; Maurer, Jason;
Esparza, Laura; Crabb, David; McCarthy, Christa; Kotick, Jim; Ross, Amanda; McCaw, Matt; Klemmer, Cynthia;
Gilzow, Jessica; Ishcomer, LeAnn; Erickson, Joshua; Nixon, John; Schneider, Justin; Rossett, Patricia; Dierenfield,
Laura; Wilkes, Nathan; Alison.Mills@austintexas.gov; Austin, Lee; Lanham, Paulinda; Triggs, Riley; Sarmiento,
Minda; Spence, Janae; Seivert, Ana; Wettick, Katie; Johnston, Liz; Phillips, Atha; Hiers, Scott; Clement, John;
Loucks, Eric; Gates, Michael; Schulz, Marsha; Cara.Welch@austintexas.gov; Hogenson, Jaron; Chapa, Roverto;
Halm, Andrew; Biehn, John; Coudert, Marc; Whitney, Christine; Lisska, Rose; Jon.Geiselbrecht@txdot.gov; Prior,
Quentin; Montes, Gregory; Hogenson, Jaron; Kurt Culbertson; Samantha Panger

Cc: Marrero, Mary
Subject: RE: ZPVP | TAG Meeting
Date: Friday, October 28, 2022 10:24:25 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
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Good morning TAG Members,
 
Just a reminder that comments on the Zilker Park draft plan are due today. Thank you for your time
and contributions.
 
Best regards,
 
Megan Eckard
Planner, City of Austin Parks and Recreation Department
megan.eckard@austintexas.gov
512-974-9439
 

From: Claire Hempel <chempel@designworkshop.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 5:28 PM
To: Sonny Sin <ssin@designworkshop.com>; Soliz, Ricardo <Ricardo.Soliz@austintexas.gov>; Chute
Canul, Christine <Christine.Canul@austintexas.gov>; Williams, Danne
<Danne.Williams@austintexas.gov>; Johnson, Kevin <Kevin.Johnson@austintexas.gov>; Colfax, Ellen
<Ellen.Colfax@austintexas.gov>; McKnight, Kim <Kim.McKnight@austintexas.gov>; Linett, Steven
<Steven.Linett@austintexas.gov>; Vaclavik, Charles <Charles.Vaclavik@austintexas.gov>; Diaz, Joe
<Joe.Diaz@austintexas.gov>; Anthony.Savage@austintexas.gov; Homann, Albert
<Albert.Homann@austintexas.gov>; Belk, Virgil <Virgil.Belk@austintexas.gov>; Chandler, Sonny
<Sonny.Chandler@austintexas.gov>; Jay, Jodi <Jodi.Jay@austintexas.gov>; Maurer, Jason
<Jason.Maurer@austintexas.gov>; Esparza, Laura <Laura.Esparza@austintexas.gov>; Crabb, David
<David.Crabb@austintexas.gov>; McCarthy, Christa <Christa.McCarthy@austintexas.gov>; Kotick,
Jim <Jim.Kotick@austintexas.gov>; Ross, Amanda <Amanda.Ross@austintexas.gov>; McCaw, Matt
<Matt.McCaw@austintexas.gov>; Klemmer, Cynthia <Cynthia.Klemmer@austintexas.gov>; Gilzow,
Jessica <Jessica.Gilzow@austintexas.gov>; Ishcomer, LeAnn <Leann.Ishcomer@austintexas.gov>;
Erickson, Joshua <Joshua.Erickson@austintexas.gov>; Nixon, John <John.Nixon@austintexas.gov>;
Schneider, Justin <Justin.Schneider@austintexas.gov>; Rossett, Patricia
<Patricia.Rossett@austintexas.gov>; Dierenfield, Laura <Laura.Dierenfield@austintexas.gov>;
Wilkes, Nathan <Nathan.Wilkes@austintexas.gov>; Alison.Mills@austintexas.gov; Austin, Lee
<Lee.Austin@austintexas.gov>; Lanham, Paulinda <Paulinda.Lanham@austintexas.gov>; Triggs, Riley
<Riley.Triggs@austintexas.gov>; Sarmiento, Minda <Minda.Sarmiento@austintexas.gov>; Spence,
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Janae <Janae.Spence@austintexas.gov>; Seivert, Ana <Ana.Seivert@austintexas.gov>; Wettick, Katie
<Katie.Wettick@austintexas.gov>; Johnston, Liz <Liz.Johnston@austintexas.gov>; Phillips, Atha
<Atha.Phillips@austintexas.gov>; Hiers, Scott <scott.hiers@austintexas.gov>; Clement, John
<John.Clement@austintexas.gov>; Loucks, Eric <Eric.Loucks@austintexas.gov>; Gates, Michael
<Michael.Gates@austintexas.gov>; Schulz, Marsha <Marsha.Schulz@austintexas.gov>;
Cara.Welch@austintexas.gov; Hogenson, Jaron <Jaron.Hogenson@austintexas.gov>; Chapa, Roverto
<Roverto.Chapa@austintexas.gov>; Halm, Andrew <Andrew.Halm@austinenergy.com>; Biehn, John
<John.Biehn@austinenergy.com>; Coudert, Marc <Marc.Coudert@austintexas.gov>; Whitney,
Christine <Christine.Whitney@austintexas.gov>; Lisska, Rose <rose.lisska@capmetro.org>;
Jon.Geiselbrecht@txdot.gov; Prior, Quentin <Quentin.Prior@austintexas.gov>; Montes, Gregory
<Gregory.Montes@austintexas.gov>; Eckard, Megan <Megan.Eckard@austintexas.gov>; Hogenson,
Jaron <Jaron.Hogenson@austintexas.gov>; Kurt Culbertson <kculbertson@designworkshop.com>;
Samantha Panger <spanger@designworkshop.com>
Cc: Marrero, Mary <Mary.Marrero@austintexas.gov>
Subject: RE: ZPVP | TAG Meeting
 

*** External Email - Exercise Caution ***

Good evening,
 
Thank you for a great meeting today. If you would like to revisit the video, please click on this link:
https://youtu.be/RBQHCMLZRgM
 
The link will be posted to the project website once the draft plan is released to the community in mid-
November.
 

Click this link to review the document online and leave comments: https://shared-
assets.adobe.com/link/ff9cd974-6f1b-442c-4a4f-306c0355ce0b
 

Please plan to submit comments no later than Friday October 28th, 2022, by end of day.
 
Friendly reminder to not share the document link outside of this group before it is released to the
community.
 
Thank you and have a great evening!
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 10:43 AM
To: Sonny Sin; Claire Hempel
Cc: Ricardo.Soliz@austintexas.gov; Christine.Canul@austintexas.gov;
Danne.Williams@austintexas.gov; Kevin.Johnson@austintexas.gov; Ellen.Colfax@austintexas.gov;
Kim.McKnight@austintexas.gov; Steven.Linett@austintexas.gov; Charles.Vaclavik@austintexas.gov;
Joe.Diaz@austintexas.gov; Anthony.Savage@austintexas.gov; Albert.Homann@austintexas.gov;
Virgil.Belk@austintexas.gov; Sonny.Chandler@austintexas.gov; Jodi.Jay@austintexas.gov;
Jason.Maurer@austintexas.gov; Laura.Esparza@austintexas.gov; David.Crabb@austintexas.gov;
Christa.McCarthy@austintexas.gov; Jim.Kotick@austintexas.gov; Amanda.Ross@austintexas.gov;
Matt.Mccaw@austintexas.gov; Cynthia.Klemmer@austintexas.gov; Jessica.Gilzow@austintexas.gov;
Leann.Ishcomer@austintexas.gov; Joshua.Erickson@austintexas.gov; John.Nixon@austintexas.gov;
Justin.Schneider@austintexas.gov; Patricia.Rossett@austintexas.gov;
Laura.Dierenfield@austintexas.gov; Nathan.Wilkes@austintexas.gov; Alison.Mills@austintexas.gov;
Lee.Austin@austintexas.gov; Paulinda.Lanham@austintexas.gov; Riley.Triggs@austintexas.gov;
Minda.Sarmiento@austintexas.gov; Janae.Spence@austintexas.gov; Ana.Seivert@austintexas.gov;
Katie.Wettick@austintexas.gov; Liz.Johnston@austintexas.gov; Atha.Phillips@austintexas.gov;
Scott.Hiers@austintexas.gov; John.Clement@austintexas.gov; Eric.Loucks@austintexas.gov;
Michael.Gates@austintexas.gov; Marsha.Schulz@austintexas.gov; Cara.Welch@austintexas.gov;
Jaron.Hogenson2@austintexas.gov; Roverto.Chapa@austintexas.gov;
Andrew.Halm@austinenergy.com; John.Biehn@austinenergy.com; Marc.Coudert@austintexas.gov;
Christine.Whitney@austintexas.gov; Rose.Lisska@capmetro.org; Jon.Geiselbrecht@txdot.gov;
Quentin.Prior@austintexas.gov; gregory.montes@austintexas.gov; Megan Eckard
(megan.eckard@austintexas.gov); Hogenson, Jaron; Kurt Culbertson; Samantha Panger
Subject: ZPVP | TAG Meeting
When: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 10:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZcrdu-vrTgvE9LH8PyNNl0G9J8OB5R9t507
 
Please register for the meeting in advance. You will have your own link for the meeting.
https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZcrdu-
vrTgvE9LH8PyNNl0G9J8OB5R9t507https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZcrdu-
vrTgvE9LH8PyNNl0G9J8OB5R9t507
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information is prohibited. If this transmission is received in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete this message and its attachments, if any.
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information is prohibited. If this transmission is received in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete this message and its attachments, if any.

CAUTION: This email was received at the City of Austin, from an EXTERNAL source.
Please use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. If you believe this to be

a malicious and/or phishing email, please forward this email to
cybersecurity@austintexas.gov.
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From: Claire Hempel
To: Montes, Gregory; Eckard, Megan; Soliz, Ricardo; Schneider, Justin; Corpus, Kasey; Corinne Odom; Kurt

Culbertson; Sally Doyle; Sonny Sin; Taylor Davis; Chute Canul, Christine; Williams, Danne; Johnson, Kevin;
Colfax, Ellen; McKnight, Kim; Linett, Steven; Vaclavik, Charles; Diaz, Joe; Savage, Anthony; Homann, Albert;
Belk, Virgil; Chandler, Sonny; Jay, Jodi; Maurer, Jason; Esparza, Laura; Crabb, David; McCarthy, Christa; Kotick,
Jim; Ross, Amanda; McCaw, Matt; Klemmer, Cynthia; Gilzow, Jessica; Ishcomer, LeAnn; Erickson, Joshua; Nixon,
John; Rossett, Patricia; Dierenfield, Laura; Wilkes, Nathan; Mills, Alison; Austin, Lee; Lanham, Paulinda; Triggs,
Riley; Sarmiento, Minda; Spence, Janae; Seivert, Ana; Wettick, Katie; Johnston, Liz; Phillips, Atha; Hiers, Scott;
Clement, John; Loucks, Eric; Gates, Michael; Schulz, Marsha; Welch, Cara; Hogenson, Jaron; Chapa, Roverto;
Halm, Andrew; Biehn, John; Admire, Caitlin; Whitney, Christine; Rose.Lisska@capmetro.org;
Jon.Geiselbrecht@txdot.gov

Cc: Alex Mercuri; Al Godfrey; Arin Gray (agray@cdandp.com); Audrey Kuhl; Buie Zilker ; Candace Damon; Charlie
McCabe (chasmccabe@gmail.com); Connie Chung; Dave Anderson (danderson@drennergroup.com); Dileep
Mokili; Erin McClelland; Haley Wagoner; jed@buieco.com; Jesus Lardizabal; jogren@siglogroup.com; Mosteiro,
Jonathan; Julia Mrnak (jmrnak@garzaemc.com); Laurie Limbacher; Mattern, Lauren; Marilu Tavagna; mbasich-
pease@hraadvisors.com; Natalia Rieusech; neena jenkins; Patti Hixon (patti@buieco.com); Sarah O"Brien; Sharal
Brown (sharalb@majesticsvc.com); Sharon Bickford; Yamini Banda; Perlaky, Gergo; Coudert, Marc; Nadia
Barrera-Ramirez

Subject: RE: ZPVP | TAG Meeting to Recap Community Meeting #1
Date: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 6:53:56 AM
Attachments: image005.png
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*** External Email - Exercise Caution ***

Good morning everyone,
 
As a follow up to last week’s Zilker TAG meeting, see below for links to:

Meeting recording:  TAG meeting 3 chat.pdf
Meeting presentation:  TAG Presentation.pdf
SANA report on project website:
https://www.austintexas.gov/sites/default/files/files/Parks/Planning_and_Development/Zilker_Visio
n/ZPVP_SANA%206.29.21%20reduced.pdf
SANA report comment log:  SANA Report Comment Log.docx

 
The team’s next steps are continuing pop-ups in each Council District through the month of July, and our
next community meeting where we will review programming and further dive into funding of the park’s
operations.
 
Please reach out to Greg Montes (gregory.montes@austintexas.gov) if you have any questions or
comments.
 
Thank you,
 
Claire Hempel, PLA, AICP CUD, LEED® Green Associate™
Principal
 

812 San Antonio Street
Suite 401
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-----Original Appointment-----
From: Claire Hempel 
Sent: Thursday, April 22, 2021 1:18 PM
To: Claire Hempel; Gregory Montes; Eckard, Megan; Ricardo Soliz; Schneider, Justin; Corpus, Kasey;
Corinne Odom; Kurt Culbertson; Sally Doyle; Sonny Sin; Taylor Davis;
Christine.Canul@austintexas.gov; Danne.Williams@austintexas.gov;
Kevin.Johnson@austintexas.gov; Ellen.Colfax@austintexas.gov; Kim.McKnight@austintexas.gov;
Steven.Linett@austintexas.gov; Charles.Vaclavik@austintexas.gov; Joe.Diaz@austintexas.gov;
Anthony.Savage@austintexas.gov; Albert.Homann@austintexas.gov; Virgil.Belk@austintexas.gov;
Sonny.Chandler@austintexas.gov; Jodi.Jay@austintexas.gov; Jason.Maurer@austintexas.gov;
Laura.Esparza@austintexas.gov; David.Crabb@austintexas.gov; Christa.McCarthy@austintexas.gov;
Jim.Kotick@austintexas.gov; Amanda.Ross@austintexas.gov; Matt.Mccaw@austintexas.gov;
Cynthia.Klemmer@austintexas.gov; Jessica.Gilzow@austintexas.gov;
Leann.Ishcomer@austintexas.gov; Joshua.Erickson@austintexas.gov; John.Nixon@austintexas.gov;
Patricia.Rossett@austintexas.gov; Laura.Dierenfield@austintexas.gov;
Nathan.Wilkes@austintexas.gov; Alison.Mills@austintexas.gov; Lee.Austin@austintexas.gov;
Paulinda.Lanham@austintexas.gov; Riley.Triggs@austintexas.gov;
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
Andrew.Halm@austinenergy.com; John.Biehn@austinenergy.com; Caitlin.Admire@austintexas.gov;
Christine.Whitney@austintexas.gov; Rose.Lisska@capmetro.org; Jon.Geiselbrecht@txdot.gov
Cc: Alex Mercuri; Alfred Godfrey (agodfrey@limbacher-godfrey.com); Arin Gray
(agray@cdandp.com); Audrey Kuhl; Buie Zilker ; Candace Damon; Charlie McCabe
(chasmccabe@gmail.com); Connie Chung; Dave Anderson (danderson@drennergroup.com); Dileep
Mokili; Erin McClelland; Haley Wagoner; jed@buieco.com; Jesús "Chuy" Lardizábal
(jel@alturalp.com); jogren@siglogroup.com; Jonathan Mosteiro (JMosteiro@nelsonnygaard.com);
Julia Mrnak (jmrnak@garzaemc.com); Laurie Limbacher (llimbacher@limbacher-godfrey.com);
lmattern@nelsonnygaard.com; Marilu Tavagna; mbasich-pease@hraadvisors.com; Natalia Rieusech;
neena jenkins; Patti Hixon (patti@buieco.com); Sarah O'Brien; Sharal Brown
(sharalb@majesticsvc.com); Sharon Bickford; Yamini Banda; Perlaky, Gergo; Coudert, Marc; Barrera-
Ramirez, Nadia
Subject: ZPVP | TAG Meeting to Recap Community Meeting #1
When: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 10:00 AM-11:30 AM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US & Canada).
Where: See Link Below
 
zoom link
 

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttp%253a%252f%252fwww.designworkshop.com%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CumXlSwLPII5mjsfQWJlawYHhHg8s0Bq6nSobtMYwXhZpt5FsnZlNfk_qwNl72Vlg33tjbwsVhAnhyZR6udjsQvObyMaYBe1npICB4eWANdalL58aOf0HLw%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&data=04%7C01%7Cjgerber%40watertechnologyinc.com%7C6a0341e0cea7409d08bb08d8b1b99414%7C34269377d34049079cb751459c403f84%7C0%7C0%7C637454757903157797%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=OIzV3n8jdvyhrduU7ObbXKTfRzv4iQge6afK%2FbyaFQ8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Finstagram.com%2Fdesignworkshop&data=04%7C01%7Cjgerber%40watertechnologyinc.com%7C6a0341e0cea7409d08bb08d8b1b99414%7C34269377d34049079cb751459c403f84%7C0%7C0%7C637454757903167748%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=KQhdji4N3BgWbBzyuR1%2Fm7xBYmEbGSQg82Scw5l0ux8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.linkedin.com%2Fcompany%2F24397&data=04%7C01%7Cjgerber%40watertechnologyinc.com%7C6a0341e0cea7409d08bb08d8b1b99414%7C34269377d34049079cb751459c403f84%7C0%7C0%7C637454757903167748%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2FxEz8rIs8EqkLkL7va9bSzYNDCB39NxN1ltLMHqB9p8%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fpages%2FDenver-CO%2FDesign-Workshop-Inc%2F215521136004&data=04%7C01%7Cjgerber%40watertechnologyinc.com%7C6a0341e0cea7409d08bb08d8b1b99414%7C34269377d34049079cb751459c403f84%7C0%7C0%7C637454757903177703%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1GmU2TnQp3GbRsIPxWmLVqMVvS5p6lANjIu01%2FIu20Y%3D&reserved=0
https://zoom.us/meeting/register/tJMldOmqrzopHddgs0m8wuteeoc1QcE90_hd


Link to community meeting #1 presentation:
https://www.austintexas.gov/sites/default/files/files/Parks/Planning_and_Development/Zilker_Visio
n/Zilker%20Community%20Meeting%20%231%20presentation%202021-06-29%20web.pdf
 
Zilker Metropolitan Park Vision Plan | AustinTexas.gov
 
 
Claire Hempel, PLA, AICP CUD, LEED® Green Associate™
Principal
 

812 San Antonio Street
Suite 401
Austin, TX 78701
512 647-2371 (direct)
512 499-0222 x2371 (main)
512 774-9191 (cell)
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
Please use caution when clicking links or opening attachments. If you believe this to be a
malicious and/or phishing email, please forward this email to cybersecurity@austintexas.gov.
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https://www.austintexas.gov/sites/default/files/files/Parks/Planning_and_Development/Zilker_Vision/Zilker%20Community%20Meeting%20%231%20presentation%202021-06-29%20web.pdf
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https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Flinkprotect.cudasvc.com%2Furl%3Fa%3Dhttp%253a%252f%252fwww.designworkshop.com%252f%26c%3DE%2C1%2CumXlSwLPII5mjsfQWJlawYHhHg8s0Bq6nSobtMYwXhZpt5FsnZlNfk_qwNl72Vlg33tjbwsVhAnhyZR6udjsQvObyMaYBe1npICB4eWANdalL58aOf0HLw%2C%2C%26typo%3D1&data=04%7C01%7Cjgerber%40watertechnologyinc.com%7C6a0341e0cea7409d08bb08d8b1b99414%7C34269377d34049079cb751459c403f84%7C0%7C0%7C637454757903157797%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=OIzV3n8jdvyhrduU7ObbXKTfRzv4iQge6afK%2FbyaFQ8%3D&reserved=0
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From: Claire Hempel
To: Sonny Sin; Soliz, Ricardo; Chute Canul, Christine; Williams, Danne; Johnson, Kevin; Colfax, Ellen; McKnight, Kim;

Linett, Steven; Vaclavik, Charles; Diaz, Joe; Anthony.Savage@austintexas.gov; Homann, Albert; Belk, Virgil;
Chandler, Sonny; Jay, Jodi; Maurer, Jason; Esparza, Laura; Crabb, David; McCarthy, Christa; Kotick, Jim; Ross,
Amanda; McCaw, Matt; Klemmer, Cynthia; Gilzow, Jessica; Ishcomer, LeAnn; Erickson, Joshua; Nixon, John;
Schneider, Justin; Rossett, Patricia; Dierenfield, Laura; Wilkes, Nathan; Alison.Mills@austintexas.gov; Austin, Lee;
Lanham, Paulinda; Triggs, Riley; Sarmiento, Minda; Spence, Janae; Seivert, Ana; Wettick, Katie; Johnston, Liz;
Phillips, Atha; Hiers, Scott; Clement, John; Loucks, Eric; Gates, Michael; Schulz, Marsha;
Cara.Welch@austintexas.gov; Hogenson, Jaron; Chapa, Roverto; Halm, Andrew; Biehn, John; Coudert, Marc;
Whitney, Christine; Lisska, Rose; Jon.Geiselbrecht@txdot.gov; Prior, Quentin; Montes, Gregory; Eckard, Megan;
Hogenson, Jaron; Kurt Culbertson; Samantha Panger

Cc: Marrero, Mary
Subject: RE: ZPVP | TAG Meeting
Date: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 5:28:31 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png

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




